
1. Why Purchase Requisition (PR) processing may be delayed?  
This arises from either of the following reasons:

a) insufficient supporting document  - refer policy 6.31.04
b) falls under the tender category – above $30k
c) Fund clearance not obtained from  Project Accounting (applies to grant/aid and trading fund codes)
d) Fund controller has not approved

e) Vote code not listed

f) Incomplete filling of other required information on the PR
2. What supporting documents are needed to be attached to a PR? 
       a)
Complying with purchasing guidelines for quotations:

· Up to $1,000  requires 1 quote

· $1,000 to $5,000 requires 2 quotes

· $5,000 to $30,000 requires 3 quotes

b) justification to accept 1 quotation

c) justification for accepting non-lower bidder

3. What are some of the questions that needs to be answered before raising a PR for the procuring of goods and services?
a) Is there a Preferred Supplier for the goods/ service?

b) What would be the total cost of the requisition? Does it fall under the category requiring 1, 2 or 3 quotes? If it is more than $30,000 should it be sent to Procurement for tendering or should a tender waiver be obtained from Director of Finance because of the urgency or specialised nature of the goods or services?

c) Is the supplier a current vendor or not? If is not what steps need to be taken to register the vendor first.

4. Why do we get our credit status with suppliers suspended so often? Non- payment of supplier invoices on agreed credit terms; this is due to either of the following reasons:

a) On-line receiving not entered

b) Invoice not received by the Accounts Payable Team

c) Delays in reconciling and processing of suppliers accounts

d) Delays in the requisitioning process [refer to (1)]

5. How does this impact on the University? 
a)
It will squeeze or put pressure on the University’s cash flow
b)    University’s credibility is at stake in the eyes of the general business community
c)    Hinders progress in achieving set targets or plans
6. What is an Open Order?
An order is declared ‘open’ when either of the following occurs:

a) Fully received and partially paid

b) Fully received and not paid

c) Partially received and partially paid

d) Partially received and not paid

e) Not received but partially paid

f) Not received but fully paid

g) Not received and not paid
7. What to do when the various open order status occurs?
a) Fully received and partially paid. This happens when goods are fully received but only some items are paid for. This stems from the Accounts Payable not receiving the final blue receiving copy, supplier’s invoice(s) for the remaining line items if any sent directly to the users plus delivery dockets for those for those remaining line items.
Action

Accounts Payable must liaise with the Faculties, Support Units or Sections on the final blue receiving copy, invoice(s) for the remaining items if sent directly to the users and delivery docket(s). However, it’s mandatory for Faculties, Support Units and Sections to take ownership of their orders and ensure that on entering receiving, they must deliver to Accounts Payable the final blue receiving copy, invoice(s) if any directly sent by supplier and docket(s) within 36 hours after receiving the goods or services.

b) Fully received and not paid. This is similar to (a) but the only difference is that there was neither partial nor full payment made.
Action

Refer to (a) for what action to take.

c) Partially received and partially paid. This situation arises when only certain items of the order are received and paid for whilst the remaining items of the order are yet to be delivered by the supplier. 
Action


Faculty, Support Unit or Section to follow-up with the supplier and enquire on as to when the remaining items are to be delivered. If the supplier assures this will be delivered later, inform Purchasing Office in a form of open order report on monthly basis for monitoring purposes. However, if the supplier advises that they will no longer supply the remaining items then inform Purchasing Office to close the order.
d) Partially received and not paid. This is when only part of the order is received but not yet paid for.
Action

Faculty, Support Unit or the Section fill up a partially delivery form along with delivery docket  plus invoice (s) if directly the supplier sent to the user to the Accounts payable to pay for the partial delivery. This should be within 36 hours on receiving the partial delivery of goods or services.
e) Not received but partially paid. This arises when goods not yet received but an advance payment already was already made to the supplier.


Action
Faculty, Support Unit or Section must follow-up with the supplier on the partial delivery or suitably on the whole order and must keep the Purchasing Office updated in a form of open order report on monthly basis. If the supplier delivered partially or wholly, the normal process of facilitating receiving should be done within 36 hours of receiving the goods or services.
8. In the event of the Faculty, Support Unit or Section receives an invoice directly from the supplier, what is the immediate step to take?

a) Send it to the Accounts Payable as soon as possible or if it is at the time of delivery, inform supplier to drop invoice at Accounts Payable office.
9.
Why is Open Purchase Order follow-up so important? 

a) Funds are committed against an order and do not reflect as actual spending; this distorts forward planning and monitoring of expenditure 
b) In the event a PO or balance outstanding requires to be cancelled , than this allows reversal of funds into the vote code which can then be used for other necessary expenses
c) Helps to follow-up on vendors’ outstanding debts and orders to be received

10. Why is Visa Card reconciliation important?
a) To take stock of the visa card holders’ cash position and  close them for annual accounts preparation
b) To monitor the buying pattern of card holders
11. What are the causes for delays in processing travel forms?
a) Travel forms not signed by both fund controller and travellers supervisor

b) Lack of forward planning by travellers and results in:
c) Last minute changes which sometimes results in cancelled itineraries and higher fares.
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